
PREBID QUERIES 
Tender Ref.: Supply and Installation of Lab Furniture 
Tender No. : NIPER/RBL/2021-22/13/21/13 Dated: 27.08.2021 
 

A prebid meeting was held on 07/09/2021. The following bidders participated online. 

1. Mr. PASHUPATI NATH GUPTA : Reliable Scientific 

2. Mr. Jayanta, Mr. Parth Vyas and Mr. Rajesh Srivstava - Citizen Industries 

3. Mr. Shubehendra Mishra, Mr. Abhijit  – LabGuard 

4. Mr. VISHAL Kumar - Godrej  

5. Mr. Ranjit Singh: Kewaunee 

In response to the queries received from prospective bidders, NIPER-R issues following clarifications and amendments.    

Sr. 
No. 

Query/ Clarification/ Deviation sought 
 

Clarification/Response from NIPER - Raebareli 

1. 

Please clarify the scope of works for Electrical 
wiring as it is mentioned on Page No 26 of the 
tender documents under Electrical Trunking as 
“Wiring from connector to DB will be in client's 
scope”. Please clarify the scope of wiring from DB 
to Lab Benches and Fume Hood. 

The maximum distance of DB from the lab entrance is approximate 20 Ft. 
Wiring from DB box to lab benches and fume hood will be in the scope of 
vendor.  

2. 

Please confirm the scope of 3 phase electrical 
wiring from Blower to Fume Hood whether it will 
be under purchaser’s scope or supplier’s scope. 

It falls under the supplier’s scope. 

3. 
Please confirm the scope of works for Plumbing & 
Drainage, if any. 

Plumbing and drainage inside the laboratory has to be covered by the 
supplier. 

4. 

The layout as provided in the tender documents is 
not clear. Hence, we request you to provide the 
layout in AutoCAD format for our internal working 
purpose. 

The layout may be provided on request. 

5. 

Please confirm that any civil works like Blower 
Foundation, Wall Cut-out for duct line, Re-filling of 
cut-outs, etc. shall be under purchaser’s scope 

All kind of civil works are under the supplier’s scope. 
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6. 

The applicable % of GST is no-where mentioned 
in the tender document. Please confirm whether 
any valid DSIR certificate is available with NIPER 
to avail the concession of GST@5% or we need 
to take full GST (i.e. GST@18%) into 
consideration. 

NIPER-R has valid DSIR certificate. 5% GST is applicable accordingly. 

7. 

Clarifications on the make list of items: 
 
 
 

 Steel –TATA Steel/ JINDAL 

 Powder Coating - Kansai Nerolac/ Berger Paints/ Asian Paints 

 Water Faucets - Premier Polymer/Jaquar/Cera/Kohler 

 Emergency Devices (Eye Wash / Safety Shower etc.) and 
Laboratory fittings - Premier Polymer / Broen / Jaquar/Cera/Kohler 

 Switches and Sockets, Data and LAN points – Northwest/ Norisys/ 
Schneider/ Anchor/Havells 

 Locks and Hinges – Hettich/ Hafele/ Hindware/Godrej 

 Drawer Slides and Rails – Hettich/ Hafele/ Godrej 

 Sink (PP Sink) - Premier Polymer / Cera/Hindware 

 Blower Motors – Crompton/ Havells/ Kirloskar 

 PP Centrifugal blower - Premier Polymer 
 

8.  Request for site visit Will be allowed on request. 

9. 
Compliances on SEFA and ASHRAE 
membership 

Remain applicable as specified in the tender document.  

 

 


